

**092.00.1-1. RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
ARKANSAS VETERINARY MEDICAL EXAMINING BOARD
(Adopted: 12/1/1976) (Amended: ~~11/12/2008~~ 6/20/2019)**

1. For ~~the purpose of the Rules and Regulations~~ rules contained herein, the term “Board” means the Veterinary Medical Examining Board.
2. The principal office of the Board is located at ~~the Natural Resources Complex, One 1~~ Natural Resources Drive, P. O. ~~Box 8505~~, Little Rock, Arkansas ~~72215 72205~~.
3. Pursuant to ~~the authority granted the Veterinary Medical Examining Board by Act 60 of 1987~~, the Board creates a specialty area in poultry practice. ~~Persons~~ Veterinarians seeking licensure under this provision will be tested only in ~~the area of poultry medicine~~. A ~~person~~ veterinarian who is only issued a Poultry Specialty ~~Area~~ license will not be allowed to practice any other form of veterinary medicine.
4. Each person holding a ~~certificate of registration, license (general or specialty), permit or any other authority to practice veterinary medicine or engage in any activity in the State of Arkansas under any and all laws administered by the Board~~ license or certificate from the Board shall must file his or her proper and current mailing address with the Board at its principal office and shall must immediately notify the Board at its said principal office of ~~any and all changes of a change in their mailing address~~, giving both his or her old and new address.

**092.00.1-1. RULES OF THE ARKANSAS VETERINARY
MEDICAL EXAMINING BOARD
(Adopted: 12/1/1976) (Amended: 6/20/2019)**

1. For the rules contained herein, the term "Board" means the Veterinary Medical Examining Board.
2. The principal office of the Board is located at 1 Natural Resources Drive, Little Rock, Arkansas 72205.
3. Pursuant to Act 60 of 1987, the Board creates a specialty area in poultry practice. Veterinarians seeking licensure under this provision will be tested only in poultry medicine. A veterinarian who is only issued a Poultry Specialty license will not be allowed to practice any other form of veterinary medicine.
4. Each person holding a license or certificate from the Board must file his or her current mailing address with the Board at its principal office and must immediately notify the Board at its principal office of a change in their mailing address, giving both his or her old and new address.

DRAFT